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April 12, 1974

Mr. Rick clsar

Planning bepartment

P. O. Box 968

Grand Jutiction, Colo. 81501

Dear Mr. Clsar:

As a prerequisite to federal grant money being awdtdad for
sewage tréatment construction, an engineering stud¥ {8t be
done on. tlie sewage collection system to determiheithdjMiibunt:
of {nfiltiation of ground or storm water into tha ' HykUEs;
The Envitohmental Protection Agency has made thin*h $&§Hire-
ment for d&ny futuré grants. :

In the City of Grand Junction therelis still a latye.&rés
where the sanitary sewers and storm sewers are cotfbifidd;
As a result, during snow melts or rains there igsdRRtéisdve
flow to the treatment plant so that a portion of Ehe £itw
must be bypassed., Before the City will be eligible £&6%

“any federal money for additional sewage treatmenticti#ituction,

an engineering study must be made to determine if-hhé’kwo sewer
systems should be completely separated or if futuré csoH8truo-
tion of treatment facllities should allow enough capacity to
treat the storm water runoff,

Yours truly,

James E, Patterson, Jr.
Deputy Ditéctor of pPublic Works
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